
  

            

  

 

 

 

 

AGENDA: 
1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of the Agenda 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Motion to Approve the Minutes of the September 9th Meeting 

b. Motion to Approve the List of Bills Submitted for Payment 9-23-2024 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution No. 0924-6 Approving Purchase of Additional Security Cameras for Robins Fire 

Department Building 

b. Resolution No. 0924-7 Approving Proposal by Terracon for Core Sampling on W. Main St. 

and N. Center Point Rd. 

c. Motion to Approve Robins Solid Waste Request for Proposal (RFP) 

7. MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING 

ROBINS CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, September 23rd, 2024 

5:30 p.m. – Robins City Hall 
(ONE OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY BE ATTENDING VIA ELECTRONIC DEVICE) 

 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 

 



  
Minutes of the September 9th, 2024 City Council Meeting 

 

1 
 

The regular meeting of the Robins City Council was called to order at 7:00p.m. on Monday, September 9, 2024 at 

Robins City Hall, 265 S. 2nd St by Mayor Chuck Hinz.  Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll call was taken with 

the following members present: Councilor Leigh Cook, Councilor Mike Foley, Councilor Dave Franzman, 

Councilor Cary Smith and Councilor JD Smith. Also present were Deputy City Clerk Lisa Goodin, City Attorney 

Doug Herman, Planning & Zoning Administrator Dean Helander,  Police Chief Andy Humphrey, Police Captain 

Gary Manhart and Public Works Superintendent/Building Official Mike Kortenkamp.  

J. Smith moved to approve the agenda, Franzman seconded and all voted aye. 

 

MAYOR’S REPORT: 

 Mayor Hinz reported that one Robins Farmers Market remains, on September 21st, 2024, and that the 

market, in it’s second year, will be discussed and evaluated looking ahead to the 2025 season. 

COUNCIL REPORTS:  

PUBLIC SAFETY: Foley reported that the Fire Department had fewer calls in August, compared with the 

prior month. The Police Department was busier in August, with 191 officer contacts, of which 71 were 

traffic stops, resulting in the issuance of 53 warnings and 19 citations. Additionally, the department has 

been focusing on tinted automobile window violations, issuing a warning at first contact and a citation upon 

further contacts. Foley further reported that in the coming months, due to a combination of promotions and 

retirements, several officers will be leaving the department. Foley, Chief Humphrey and Captain Manhart 

will work to schedule out the need and report at the next City Council meeting. 

STREETS:  C. Smith reported that shoulder repairs on N. Center Point Rd. are complete. Upon approval of 

resolution of Resolution 0924-4, the City will purchase a flail mower to maintain roadside ditches. This 

mower is anticipated to pay for itself within 2 years. Additionally, Terracon will be obtaining core samples 

of W. Main St. and N. Center Point Rd, in preparation for the submittal of quotations to overlay these 

roadways. 

 FINANCE: Cook reported that the budget looks good and on track, two months into the new fiscal year. 

PARKS: Franzman reported the need of a couple Ash trees have succumbed to the Emerald Ash Borer and 

will need to be removed. 

PUBLIC WORKS: J. Smith reported the City is prepared to make its final payment to Rathje for the SE 

Trunk Sanitary Sewer project, adding that a retainage will be kept for two years. 

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – Non-Agenda Items: 

Todd Roberts, 420 Michelle Ave., Robins – Mr. Roberts expressed frustration with the condition of his rear 

yard following the completion of the SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer project, stating that despite considerable 

expense and effort on his part, the area remains weedy and grass is difficult to grow. 

Lea Benson, 450 Michelle Ave., Robins – Ms Benson echoed Mr. Roberts frustration, reporting that the 

installed permeable pavers do not allow enough grass to grow, her tree is dying slowly as a result of the 

work, that city employees are mowing adjacent areas too short and that the disturbed areas are growing 

weeds, not grass. 

Kortenkamp responded that Linn C-op has been contacted to spray for weeds. Mayor Hinz responded to 

residents with his intent for Kortenkamp and himself to speak with Snyder & Associates regarding a 

remedy to this issue. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

J. Smith moved to approve the Consent Agenda, which contained the Minutes of the August 19th meeting 

and the List of Bills Submitted. Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Resolution No. 0924-1, Approving Reserve Officer Salary and Quarterly Stipend.  Attorney Herman 

recommended additional language to clarify “in good standing at the end of the quarter.” Foley moved to 



Minutes of the September 9th, 2024 City Council Meeting    

2 

approve Resolution as amended, Franzman seconded. Roll call votes were as follows: Foley – aye, C. 

Smith – aye, Cook – aye, Franzman – aye, J. Smith – aye.  

NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Resolution No. 0924-2, Pay Request #9 and Change Order #8 to Rathje Construction for the SE Trunk 

Sanitary Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer to Dry Creek.   J. Smith moved to approve the 

Resolution as written, Foley seconded. Roll call votes were as follows: Cook – aye, C. Smith – aye, 

Foley – aye, J. Smith – aye, Franzman – aye 

b. Resolution No. 0924-3 , Purchase of Additional Security Cameras for City Hall and Public Safety 

Building. Cook moved to approve the Resolution, J. Smith seconded. Roll call votes were as follows: 

C. Smith – aye, Foley – aye, J. Smith – aye, Franzman – aye, Cook – aye. 

c. Resolution No. 0924-4, Purchase of Boom-Mounted Flail Mower and Safety Glass for John Deere 

Tractor. J. Smith moved to approve the resolution, Cook seconded. Roll call votes were as follows: 

Foley – aye, J. Smith – aye, Franzman – aye, Cook – aye, C. Smith - aye 

d. Resolution No. 0924-5, Appointing Interim City Clerk.  J. Smith moved to approve the resolution, 

Cook seconded.  Roll call votes were as follows: Franzman – aye, Cook – aye, C. Smith – aye, Foley – 

aye, J. Smith – aye. 

ADJOURN: C. Smith moved to adjourn at 7:32 p.m., Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

 

    

        Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 















RESOLUTION NO. 0924-6 

 

APPROVING PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL SECURITY CAMERAS  

FOR PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 

 

WHEREAS, Public Safety and City Staff have determined the need exists to provide additional 

security cameras on the Public Safety Building above the west-facing overhead doors. 

 

WHEREAS, quotation has been received from Electronic Engineering, who has previously 

installed the existing video system for the City of Robins.  

 

NOW BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa, the Quotation from 

Electronic Engineering in the amount of $2,641.00 is hereby approved for the installation of 

cameras on the Public Safety Building. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of September, 2024 

 

 

 

 

             

        Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

      

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 



QUOTE
333002141

Product/Service Name Unit Price  ExtendedQuantity

Robins City Hall

Lori Pickart

265 S Second St

Robins, IA  52238

Andy Humphrey






Prepared For:

Name:
Phone:
Fax:
Cell:

Susie Meyer

Your Account Representative

319-364-1900
319-363-8637

UOM



Electronic Engineering

1900 6th Street

Cedar Rapids, IA  52404

Phone: 319-364-1900

Toll Free: 800-762-0795

EA1,099.00 $1,099.001 AXIS/P4707-PLVE

EA65.50 $65.501 Shipping from Manufacturer

EA145.00 $145.001 DW/SPECTRUM/CAMERA-LICENSE

EA49.00 $49.001 AXIS/T91E61/WALL MOUNT

EA69.00 $69.001 AXIS/T94N02D Pendant Kit for P3715-PLVE

EA69.00 $69.001 AXIS/T94R01B/CORNER BRACKET

EA12.00 $36.003 CONDUIT/EMT/050

FT0.58 $43.5075 CABLE/CAT6/INDOOR/23-4PINK

UNS SOL CMP C6

*+ other colors if specified

EA50.00 $50.001 Misc parts

HRS145.00 $1,015.007 IP Solutions-Inst/Rmvl-Ins-Hourly

PD- Option 2 -dual camera

Remark

$65.50

$1,560.50
$1,015.00

$0.00

Total Quote : $2,641.00

Quotation Prepared By: 

Name:

Prices quoted are F.O.B. factory. Quotation good for 30 days.
Delivery: Receipt of goods are determined by manufacturer lead time.

Date:

Name:

Date:

Total Quote Tangibles :
Total Quote Services :
Total Quote Charges :

Tax:

Accepted By:

08/21/2024

$0.00Total Quote Discount :





RESOLUTION NO. 0924-7 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING QUOTATION BY TERRACON 

FOR CORE SAMPLING ON WEST MAIN STREET. & NORTH CENTER POINT ROAD 

 

WHEREAS, a proposal has been received to perform core sampling in anticipation of future 

rehabilitation or replacement of two road surfaces described as: 

 

The portion of N. Center Point Rd. from County Home Rd. south to Wild Rose Rd., and 

The portion of W. Main St. from N. Center Point Rd. east to Kaylin Ct. 

 

WHEREAS, Terracon proposes not-to-exceed (NTE) fees of $9, 190 for services performed by 

Terracon and $2,760 for services performed by a subcontracted traffic control service, for a total 

NTE fee of $11,950. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council, City of Robins, Iowa, that said 

proposal is hereby approved by the City, and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized 

and directed to execute said proposal on behalf of the City.  

 

Passed and approved, this 23rd day of September 2024. 

 

 

             

        Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk /Treasurer 

 

































 

 

  

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
      

SUBJECT 

CITY WIDE SOLID WASTE 

AND RECYCLING SERVICES 

City of Robins 
      

 

Robins City Hall 

265 S. 2nd St. 

Robins, IA   52328 



  
 

1  

 

October 1, 2024 

The City of Robins, Iowa, is seeking proposals from qualified firms to provide regular curbside/alley 
collection of commingled recyclables, solid waste, y a r d  w a s t e  and bulky waste for single family 
houses; duplexes; and City Hall.  This is approximately 1140 stops. The contract for services will be for 
one (1) year with possible three (3) one-year renewals. All services must be performed in compliance 
with local, state, and federal ordinances, laws, and regulations. 
 
The contract for services begins July 1, 2025 and continues through June 30, 2026. 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The following are the services to be provided by the contractor: 

 
1. The contractor shall provide labor and equipment needed to collect commingled recyclables 

and solid waste from City curbsides and alleys on the same day each week from 7:00 AM to 
5:00 PM. Should the holidays of New Years Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, 
Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day fall on collection day, then collection will take place the 
following day or as designated by the contractor. 

 
2. To encourage recycling and make the cost of collection more equitable, for their monthly fee, 

households are allowed to set out one 34-gallon container (maximum 40 pounds) of garbage as 
well as an unlimited amount of designated recyclables weekly.  Additional waste containers 
must have a tag affixed at the cost of $1.00 per bag. Additional revenue is retained by 
contractor. 

 
3. Alternately, contractor may provide residents with plastic garbage, recycling and yard waste 

containers and be responsible for replacing damaged containers. It is preferable residents be 
provided with some options for different sized containers, such as 96 gallons, 72 gallons and 84 
gallons. Customers may elect to utilize and pay for two containers. 

 
4. A four (4) yard dumpster provided to City Hall, 265 S. Second Street, Robins, Iowa at no 

charge. An additional four (4) yard dumpster provided on a temporary basis for use during 
Robins Roundup, a community event held annually the second weekend in June. 

 

5. All solid waste, excluding water and wastewater process residuals, shall be delivered to the 
Cedar Rapids/Linn County Solid Waste Agency (or other suitable agency). Their current locations 
are: 

Cedar Rapids/Linn County Solid Waste Agency 
Landfill and Recycling 
1954 County Home Road 
Marion, IA  52302 

 
 
 



  
 

2  

 

Cedar Rapids/Linn County Solid Waste Agency 

Compost, Yard Waste and Recycling 
2250 A Street SW 
Cedar Rapids, IA   52404 

 
6. The contractor’s bid shall be based on weekly collection of the following recyclables: 

a. Newsprint 

b. Magazines 
c. Mixed Paper 

d. Chipboard 

e. Corrugated Cardboard 

f. Plastics (1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7), excluding Styrofoam and motor oil containers 
g. Glass (Clear, Brown, Green) 

h. Tin, Steel, and Aluminum Cans 
 

7. The City will consider additional collection of recyclables proposed by the contractor. 
 

8. The contractor shall provide labor and equipment needed to collect yard compostables (leaves, 
brush and garden debris) from city curbsides and alleys on the same day weekly. Currently, yard 
waste is placed in brown paper compostable yard waste bags. Branches must be no more than 
three inches in diameter and must be bundled in lengths no greater than four feet. Yard waste 
bags and branch bundles must have a $1.00 tag attached. Additional waste containers must 
have a tag affixed at the cost of $1.00 per bag. Additional revenue is retained by contractor. 

 
9. The City will consider alternate collection details as proposed by the contractor, with preference 

given to the provision of containers by the contractor. 

10. Real, unflocked Christmas trees shall be picked up at the curb one day in early to mid-January 
each year. The trees must have all decorations and the stand removed. 
 

11. The contractor shall be responsible to provide monthly billing services to all residential customers 
within the City of Robins. 

 
12. The contractor will be required to collect data to be used for solid waste and recycling evaluation. 

Such data is anticipated to include, but not be limited to, the following:  
a. The number of households 
b. The number of setouts weekly 
c. The amount of material collected monthly (by weight.) 

 
REQUIREMENTS 

1. The contractor shall keep all equipment used for service in sanitary and good operating 

condition.  Collection equipment shall be maintained to such standards that leakage is 

prevented. Any leakage which does occur shall be mitigated upon discovery. 

 



  
 

3  

 

2. All contractor personnel are to act in a courteous and professional manner. 
 

3. The contractor is required to comply with all local ordinances (attached). 
 

4. Proof of a current “Landfill Use Agreement” with Cedar Rapids/Linn County Solid Waste Agency 
or other suitable agency. 

 
5. The contractor shall maintain in full force and effect throughout the term of the agreement and 

throughout any extension or renewal there of the following types of insurance in at least the 
limits specified below. 
 

Coverage Minimum limits of Liability 
Worker’s Compensation Statutory 
Employer’s Liability $1,000,000 Each Occurrence 
General Liability $1,000,000 Each Occurrence 
Bodily Injury $1,000,000 Each Occurrence 
Property Damage $1,000,000 Each Occurrence 
Automobile Liability $1,000,000 Each Occurrence 
Bodily Injury/Property Injury $1,000,000 Each Occurrence 

 
Employers’ liability coverage will be required of the Contractor and any subcontractor where any 
class of employee engaged in work under the contract is not protected under the Worker’s 
Compensation Statute. 
 
All insurance will be by insurers acceptable to the City and authorized to do business in the State 
of Iowa. Before the commencement of work, the Contractor shall furnish the City with 
certifications of insurance or other satisfactory evidence that such insurance has been purchased 
and is in effect.  Said policies shall not thereafter be canceled, permitted to expire, or be changed 
without thirty (30) days advance written notice to the City. Contractors shall list the City on the 
loss payable portion of the policy, and provide information and updates to policies within 30 days 
of a change or yearly. 

 
6. Proof of ability to post a bond or letter of credit in the amount of the total amount of the 

contractor’s proposal. Posting of this bond or letter of credit will be required at the time of 
contract execution. 

 
 
TERM OF CONTRACT 
 

• The term of the contract will be for three (3) years, provided that the city may exercise an option to 
extend the contract for each succeeding year thereafter, not to exceed five (5) years. 

 
• The contract may be canceled after three (3) years by either party upon written notice with ninety 

(90) days’ notice, required before MONTH, DATE, YEAR. 
 

• The Contractor may not be permitted to change anything in the contract without prior consultation 
and permission of the City. 

 
• The City will not be obligated to any party who may succeed the Contractor, in the event the 

Contractor sells or merges their business. 



  
 

4  

 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS: 

Each respondent must include the following information about the firm: 

1. Organization 

a. Name, address, e-mail address and telephone number of the main office and the office 

designated to interact with the City. 

b. Type of ownership, i.e., individual, partnership, public or private, private corporation, 

joint venture, etc. 

c. Key principals or officers in the firm 

d. Conflicts of interest (if any) 

 

2. List of three (3) reference cities for which the contractor has provided similar service within the 
past three (3) years. Include name of city, address, and contact person, phone number, and 
number of years served. 
 

3. Scope of Services 

a. Describe all services provided by employees. If the organization has multiple offices 

indicate which offices provide the listed services. 

b. Identify all sub-contracted services and providers, if any. 

 

4. A description of how the services will be provided including: 
 

a. A list of all equipment to be used for collection.  
b. A description of how customer service calls will be handled. 
c. A description of innovative provisions of the contractor’s service, and the additional cost 

of each of those provisions. 
 

EVALUATION: 

Submittals will be evaluated on the following criteria. 

1. The qualifications and experience of the firm in similar activities 
 

2. Ability to meet services within the time schedule (contract to start July 1, 2025) 
 

3. Suitability of equipment and personnel to meet collection and service needs 
 

4. Costs 
 
 

 

 



  
 

5  

 

 

RFP SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

Below is a timeline and submittal instructions for the RFP process. This is subject to change based upon 

the needs of the project and the City. 

• RFP Issued     October 1, 2024 

• RFP Questions Due    October 14, 2024 

• Responses to RFP Questions returned  October 18, 2024 

• RFP Submittals Due    November 15, 2024 

• Interviews, if required    December 3, 2024 

• RFP respondents notified of results  December 18, 2024 

 

All questions and communications shall be submitted via email to Lisa Goodin, City Clerk, at 

lisa.goodin@cityofrobins.org. 

Firms are requested to submit via email, a single pdf file, no later than November 15, 2024. Submittal 

shall be limited to 10 pages with 10-pt. minimum font size and sections shall be clearly labeled 

according to the above outlined detailed submittal requirements. 

 

Your time and consideration are appreciated. 

 

City of Robins 

265 S. 2nd St. 

Robins, IA   52328 

 

 

Chuck Hinz, Mayor  chuck.hinz@cityofrobins.org 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk  lisa.goodin@cyityofrobins.org 

  

mailto:chuck.hinz@cityofrobins.org
mailto:lisa.goodin@cyityofrobins.org

	PD - Option 2 - 8.22.24.pdf
	PD - Option 2 - Singe dual camera
	82124 PD Option 2
	Drug Drop
	82124 Drug Drop camera
	Drug Drop Current day and Night views




